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Fw: Event License

From Kristi Richardson <KRichardson@villageofpoplargrove.com>
Date Fri 2/20/2026 2:34 PM
To Karri Miller <clerk@villageofpoplargrove.com>

1 attachment (134 KB)
NB3 Liquor License village application 2026.pdf;

Please see below.

Kristi Richardson 
Village of Poplar Grove President
304-707-5301
krichardson@villageofpoplargrove.com

From: Dan Dal Pra <DanDalPra@northboonefire.com>
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2026 8:31 PM
To: Katie Jaster <kjaster@villageofpoplargrove.com>
Cc: Kristi Richardson <KRichardson@villageofpoplargrove.com>
Subject: Re: Event License
 

Dear Village President and Members of the Poplar Grove Village Board,

On behalf of the North Boone District #3 Firemen’s Association, I respectfully submit this request for the
waiver of event license fees for our upcoming community events.

The Firemen’s Association hosts these events each year as fundraisers to support our firefighters,
community outreach programs, equipment needs, and various charitable initiatives that directly benefit
the residents of Poplar Grove and the surrounding area. These events are long-standing traditions that
promote community engagement while helping us continue to serve at a high level.

We are requesting a waiver of the event license fees for the following dates:

March 29, 2026 – Palm Sunday Pancake Breakfast

mailto:krichardson@villageofpoplargrove.com


August 1, 2026 – Annual Street Dance

January 10, 2027 – Pancake Breakfast

March 21, 2027 – Palm Sunday Pancake Breakfast

The continued support of the Village Board plays an important role in the success of these events and
allows us to direct more of the proceeds back into programs and services that benefit our community.

We sincerely appreciate your ongoing partnership and consideration of this request. Please feel free to
contact me if any additional information is needed.

Respectfully submitted,

Dan Dal Pra
On behalf of the North Boone District #3 Firemen’s Association

Dan Dal Pra
North Boone Fire Protection District #3
Captain, (2195) 
FF/EMT-B, Fire & EMS Coordinator 
815.742.5168 cell
DanDalPra@northboonefire.com

From: Katie Jaster <kjaster@villageofpoplargrove.com>
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2026 4:03 PM
To: Dan Dal Pra <DanDalPra@northboonefire.com>
Cc: Kristi Richardson <KRichardson@villageofpoplargrove.com>
Subject: Event License
 
Dan,
Attached you will find a copy of the application you submitted last year.
 
Could please write a letter to the Board with the request to have the fee waived?
 
If you have any questions, please let us know.
Thank you!
 
Katie Jaster
Community Development Coordinator/Deputy Clerk
200 N. Hill Street
Poplar Grove, IL 61065
(815) 765.3201 Phone
(815) 765.3571 Fax
https://www.poplargrove-il.gov/
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